
 

Page 1 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

MINUTES OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

OTAY WATER DISTRICT 
February 21, 2001 

 
1. The meeting was called to order by General Manager Griego 

at 6:00 p.m. in the District Boardroom, 2554 Sweetwater Springs Boulevard, 

Spring Valley, CA. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes and Lopez and 
Watton (arrived at 6:06 p.m.) 
 

STAFF PRESENT:  General Manager Griego 
Chief of Engineering and Water Ops. 
     Gunstinson 
Human Resources Manager Sarno 
Chief Financial Officer Chambers 
District Secretary Cruz 
Others per attached list  

 
2. Upon conclusion of the Pledge of Allegiance, General Manager 

Griego presented the agenda for approval.  He indicated that staff has 

distributed revised documents for the minutes of February 7, 2001 and the 

attachment to agenda item 8d; both with minor changes. 

 A motion was made by Director Bonilla, seconded by Director Inocentes 

and carried with the following vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes and Lopez 
 Absent: Director Watton 

to approve the agenda. 

3. General Manager Griego presented the minutes for the January 3, 

2001 and February 7, 2001 regular Board meetings for approval.  Director 

Cardenas asked that Otay’s rate per acre-foot of water be corrected from 

$1,116 to $1,190 in the February 7, 2001 minutes.  He indicated that he had 

Approval 
of 
Agenda 

Approval 
of 
Minutes 



 

Page 2 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

received the figure a couple days ago and would like the minutes to reflect the 

correct figure. 

A motion was made by Director Inocentes, seconded by Director Lopez 

and carried with the following vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes and Lopez 
 Absent: Director Watton 

to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of January 3, 2001 and February 

7, 2001 with the rate per acre-foot amended to $1190. 

4. The demands list was submitted for Board approval.  Director 

Cardenas asked clarification on the following checks: 

 3T Equipment Company: Mr. Gunstinson indicated that it is for the 

purchase of enzymes to control odors in the wet wells. 

 Contract Interiors:  He asked if the furniture purchased was part of the 

$10.8 million originally budgeted for the construction of the building.  Ms. 

Chambers indicated that it is not.  She indicated the furniture was for the recent 

remodel of the Administrative Services Department which was approved in the 

FY01 budget. 

 P & D Consultants:  Mr. Mehdi Arbabian indicated that it is for 

environmental consulting services.  Director Cardenas asked if Mr. Arbabian 

could provide a list of all the environmental contracts the District currently holds 

and list what each is doing for the District, the contact person and the amount of 

the contract. 

 Legislative Tracking Service:  Mr. Griego indicated that it is an annual 

subscription and the District may not renew.  Staff will review. 

 President Bonilla asked for clarification on the following check: 

Approval 
of 
Demands



 

Page 3 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

 Dell Marketing L.P.:  Mr. Jim Clements indicated that the computers were 

purchased as part of the program to replace old computer equipment which are 

no longer serviceable to the District. 

 A motion was made by President Bonilla, seconded by Director 

Inocentes and carried with the following vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes, Lopez and Watton 
Noes:  None 

 
to approve the demands as listed. 

5. General Manager Griego asked if anyone in the audience wished 

to be heard on any item. 

 Mr. Mark Baca, Spring Valley, indicated that he was in attendance of the 

meeting because of what he has recently read about the previous Board’s 

actions and the new Board’s activities.  He congratulated the new Board for 

their delivery of diversity and unity in the running of the District.  He thanked 

Director Lopez for supporting the appointment of Ruben Rodriguez to the 

position of auditor and stated that he was, however, disappointed in Director 

Watton with regard to what he has read recently.  He asked Director Watton to 

step down so his constituents could have the opportunity to be represented 

properly by an unbiased Director. 

 Mr. John Clark, El Cajon, indicated that he was a senior tax auditor for 

the State Board of Equalization.  He asked why the Board felt the need to add 

an auditor with a salary of $96,000 annually.  He stated that having an auditor 

report to the Board, for reasons that the General Manager should be 

responsible for, seemed to be excess spending.  He noted that one of the 

commitments from the election campaigns was to reduce expenses.  He stated 

 
Public 
Partici-
pation 



 

Page 4 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

he was appalled that the individual hired for the auditor position did not have the 

degrees in accounting and stated that he held the current Board accountable for 

creating jobs which the General Manager could certainly be responsible for. 

 Mr. Eric Erickson, Escondido, indicated that he is the President of the 

Filipino American Republic Consulate in California and Chairman of the Asian 

American Building Contractors Association.  He wanted to congratulate the 

Board on correcting the injustice and biased action by the previous Board for 

bypassing a highly qualified candidate for the District Secretary position.  He 

indicated he would like to acknowledge Director Watton’s action in opposition of 

the appointment and was critical that he did not represent the needs of his 

constituents. 

 Mr. J.R. Chantengco, Chula Vista, indicated that he wished to 

congratulate the new leadership of the Board.  He acknowledged the Board’s 

ability to realize change in a positive way and in standing up against 

discrimination.  He indicated that he hoped that Director Watton could find a 

way to work together with the new leadership as the inability to do so was a 

disservice to his constituents.  He asked Director Watton to step down if he 

could not find a way to work with the new Board. 

 Director Inocentes congratulated Mr. Chantengco on his appointment by 

the Governor to the California Housing Partnership Corporation’s Board.  He 

indicated that it was well deserved. 

6. General Manager Griego introduced the following resolution: 

RESOLUTION NO. 3899 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF OTAY WATER 
DISTRICT EXPRESSING APPRECIATION TO EDUARDO SANCHEZ FOR 

TEN YEARS OF SERVICE TO THE DISTRICT. 

Service 
Resolu-
tion 



 

Page 5 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

 
Mr. Jim Gunstinson indicated that Mr. Sanchez was working tonight and was 

not able to accept his resolution.  He indicated that Mr. Sanchez wanted to 

thank everyone and that he has enjoyed his 10 years at the District and hopes 

to be there for another 10 to 15 more years. 

 A motion was made by President Bonilla, seconded by Director 

Inocentes and carried with the following vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes, Lopez and Watton 
 Noes: None 

to adopt resolution 3899. 

7.  The following items on the consent calendar were presented 

for approval: 

a) REVIEW OF CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENTS AND 
ACCEPTANCES FOR JANUARY 2001 

 
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENTS  
OTAY RANCH VILLAGE 5, PHASE 2 (R-31) [WO 9267] 
OTAY RANCH VILLAGE 5 (R-29) [WO 9278] 
OTAY RANCH VILLAGE 5 (R-27) [WO 9271] 
EASTLAKE TRAILS NORTH, TN-5 & TN-6 [WO 9275] 
OTAY RANCH VILLAGE 5, PHASE 2 [WO 9119] 
ACCEPTANCES 
OTAY RANCH UNIT R-6 [WO 8923] 
OTAY RANCH VILLAGE 1, NEIGHBORHOOD R-13, 
TRACT 96-0 [WO 8981] 
 

b) ADOPTION OF ORDIANCE NO. 488 AMENDING THE 
APPENDIX OF THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 
CONTAINED IN ORDINANCE NO. 405 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 488 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
OTAY WATER DISTRICT AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 405 

REGARDING THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 
PREPARED BY THE FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES 

COMMISSION AND FOUND IN THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF 
REGULATIONS SECTION 18730 

 

Consent 
Calendar 



 

Page 6 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

c) ADOPT THE NEW LIST OF COMMITTEES WHICH INCLUDES 
THE ADDITION OF A PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

 
d) APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

POLICY NO. 14, USE OF DISTRICT VEHICLES, ELIMINATING 
VEHICLE ALLOWANCES 

 
e) APPROVAL OF AGREEMENTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES WITH 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP AND LEAL, OLIVAS & 
JAUREGUI, LLP 

 
 Director Lopez asked that item 8d be pulled from the consent calendar.  

Director Watton indicated that he was opposed to items 8c, 8d, 8e and 8f, but 

did not want to pull the items for discussion. 

 A motion was made by Director Inocentes, seconded by President 

Bonilla and carried with the following vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes, Lopez and Watton 
 Noes: None 

to approve the consent calendar with the exception of 8d. 

8. General Manager Griego presented item 8d from the consent 

calendar for discussion.  Director Lopez indicated that he was aware that the 

General Manager’s contract indicates that he would have full use of a District 

vehicle on a 24-hour basis.  He noted that he was not aware that a vehicle (24-

hour basis) was offered as part of the compensation package for the auditor 

position.  He indicated that he certainly was not opposed to the auditor using a 

District vehicle, but he did not feel that his use of a vehicle on a 24-hour basis 

was in the same arena as the General Manager and wanted to bring it up for 

discussion. 

 A motion was made by Director Lopez, seconded by Director Watton and 

failed with the following vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Lopez and Watton 

Amend 
Policy 14:    
Use of 
District 
Vehicles 



 

Page 7 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

 Noes: Directors Bonilla, Cardenas and Inocentes 

to include only the General Manager in the Board of Directors Policy 14 as 

having full use of a District vehicle on a 24-hour basis (which would include 

personal use). 

 A motion was made by Director Inocentes, seconded by President 

Bonilla and carried with the following vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Bonilla, Cardenas and Inocentes 
 Noes: Directors Lopez and Watton 

to approve the amendment to the Board of Directors Policy 14 as presented by 

staff. 

9. General Manager indicated the next item is the award of a 

construction contract for the 520-2-2 Reservoir and expedite future projects 

from CIP 077 in the amount of $1.7 million.  Mr. Pedro Porras indicated the 

project was for the repainting of the 520-2-2 reservoir.  He stated, to extend the 

life of the reservoirs, a repainting schedule was developed for the District 

reservoirs.  He indicated the 520-2-2 reservoir was due to be repainted now.  

He indicated that staff requests two actions:  1) to move money from 

subsequent years to the current fiscal year in the amount of $1.7 million; and 2) 

award the contract to Leo’s A-C.  Mr. Porras explained the bidding process for 

the Board and how the lowest bidder was determined. 

 Director Cardenas asked if the $1.7 million was “real” monies or “future” 

monies.  Mr. Porras indicated that the Finance Department confirmed that the 

monies was in the general account (“real” monies).  Director Cardenas asked if 

the monies would be an addition to the approved budget for this fiscal year.  Mr. 

Porras indicated that, yes, it would be and stated that it would increase the 

Award a 
Construc-
tion 
Contract:  
520-2-2 
Reservoir



 

Page 8 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

fiscal year budget by $1.7 million.  The capital budget would not, though, be 

exceeded for the year. 

 There was a discussion that if the District was not going to meet the 

budgeted amount, then why move the monies.  It was indicated that staff did not 

want to take the money from other projects.  Director Cardenas suggested that 

staff review the CIP’s and pull the projects that staff knows will not be built and 

present those projects at the next Board meeting requesting that they be 

removed from the current fiscal year.  Staff agreed and requested that the 

Board approve the contract award to Leo’s A-C in the mean time. 

 A motion was made by President Bonilla, seconded by Director 

Cardenas and carried with the following vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes, Lopez and Watton 
 Noes: None 

to award the construction contract for the 520-2-2 reservoir to Leo’s A-C, Inc. 

for an amount not-to exceed $561,000. 

10. General Manager Griego stated the next item is the award of a 

construction contract for the 850-3-2 and 978-2-3 reservoirs.  Mr. Porras 

indicated that this item was a repainting and repair project of the reservoirs.  He 

stated that the projects were bid at the same time as the above item and Leo’s 

A-C, Inc. was the lowest bidder on all the projects.  However, as Leo’s A-C was 

a small business, it was felt that they may not be able to complete the projects 

on time.  Leo’s A-C then sent a letter pulling their bids for the 850-3-2 and 978-

2-3 reservoirs.  He indicated that the staff report was prepared to award the 

contract to Kenny-Mantra Industrial Services, Inc. as Leo’s A-C had pulled their 

bid. 

Award a 
Contract: 
850-3-2 
and 978-
2-3 
Reser-
viors 



 

Page 9 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

 Mr. Porras indicated that, however, a letter was just received from Leo’s 

A-C which indicated that they have hired additional staff and would be able to 

handle the 850-3-2 and 978-2-3 projects. 

 There was a question whether the District could accept the most recent 

letter and accept the bids.  Special Counsel Bonny Garcia indicated that, as the 

Board had not accepted the withdrawal it would be not be a problem.  Further 

questions were raised with regard to qualifications and it was felt that rather 

than run the risk of raising issues with the other three (3) bidders, it was 

suggested that the bids for the 850-3-2 & 978-2-3 be rejected. 

 Director Watton opposed the above discussion and indicated that the 

District has a bidder who had won the bids, he has a bid bond and has done 

work for the District before.  He , therefore, should be awarded the contracts. 

 A motion was made by Director Cardenas, seconded by President 

Bonilla and carried with the following vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes, and Lopez 
 Noes: Director Watton 

to reject the bids for the 850-3-2 and 978-2-3 reservoirs and postpone the 

bidding process until the next fiscal year. 

11. General Manager Griego indicated the next item is the award of a 

construction contract for the 980-1-22 and 980-2-22 reservoirs to Leo’s A-C.   

 A motion was made by President Bonilla, seconded by Director 

Cardenas and carried with the following vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes, Lopez and Watton 
 Noes: None 

to award the construction contracts for the 980-1-22 and 980-2-22 reservoirs to 

Leo’s A-C, Inc. for an amount not-to-exceed $628,000. 

Award a 
Contract: 
980-1-22 
and 980-
2-22 
Reservoir



 

Page 10 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

12. General Manager Griego indicated the next item for discussion is 

the 850-2-1 reservoir access road and the increase of the fiscal year 2001 CIP 

W270 budget.  Mr. Porras indicated that this was for the paving of the 850-2-1 

reservoir.  He asked that the Board approve the reallocation of funds to this 

fiscal years budget and award the paving contract to Nickell Engineering. 

 Director Cardenas again asked staff to review CIP’s and prioritize the 

projects so the District is building those projects which were budgeted for the 

current fiscal year. 

 A motion was made by President Bonilla, seconded by Director 

Cardenas and carried with the following vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes, Lopez and Watton 
 Noes: None 

to award the paving contract for the 850-2-1 reservoir to Nickell Engineering for 

an amount not-to-exceed $90,514. 

13. General Manager Griego indicated that the next item is an 

informational report on the interconnect pipeline.  Mr. Porras provided a 

presentation on the history and the current operation of the interconnection 

project.  He indicated that the pipeline was basically built in the event of an 

emergency which prevented the District from receiving water from County 

Water Authority (CWA).  The pipeline was built to move water to the central 

area from the Otay Mesa storage reservoirs (in the event of an emergency). 

 Director Cardenas indicated that the building of a multi-million dollar 

pipeline for 10-days use for emergency purposes only was not efficient use of 

District funds.  He asked that staff put together a report which indicates the 

value the District received from its $22 million investment in the pipeline. 

Award a 
Construc-
tion 
Contract: 
850-2-1 
Reservoir 

Informa-
tional 
Report on 
the 
Intercon-
nect 
Pipeline 



 

Page 11 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

 Director Watton also asked staff to include in their report the agreement 

the District has with Chula Vista and the friction it had on siting/building 

reserviors in Chula Vista.  He indicated that he believes the pipeline was the 

least cost alternative then and that it is still now. 

 Staff will come back to the Board with a report on the value of the $22 

million investment in the interconnect pipeline to the District. 

14. General Manager Griego indicated the next item on the agenda is 

the bilingual program.  Mr. Rom Sarno indicated that the program was started 

as a pilot program for one year.  Staff had found that it was an essential service 

to our customers and feels that it should be a permanent program.  He 

indicated that staff has re-evaluated the hourly compensation and recommends 

$.50 per hour compensation which would be $86 per month.  Staff is requesting 

that the Board consider approving the bilingual program as permanent. 

 President Bonilla complimented Mr. Sarno on the very complete report, 

however, he felt that $.50 per hour compensation was still not enough.  Director 

Inocentes suggested that the District equal SDG&E’s compensation and 

provide $1.00 per hour. 

 A motion was made by President Bonilla, seconded by Director 

Inocentes and carried with the following vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes, Lopez and Watton 
 Absent: None 

to approve the bilingual program Policy and Human Resources Procedures and 

increase compensation to $1.00 per hour. 

15. General Manager Griego indicated that the next item is the 

addition of two positions: 1) Financial Analyst who will report to the Auditor in 
Addition 
of Staff: 
Financial 
Analyst 
and Sr. 
Exec. 
Secretary 

Bilingual 
Program 



 

Page 12 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

the General Manager’s Office; and 2) Sr. Executive Secretary who will report to 

the Chief of Administrative Services and Finance. 

 Director Lopez had concerns with adding the financial analyst as he 

questioned whether there would be sufficient work for the financial analyst.  

Director Inocentes indicated that the Financial Analyst would assist the Auditor 

in auditing the Interconnect Pipeline Project which is a $22 million project, the 

GIS program which is millions over budget, and other projects.  He indicated 

that he believes that there would be a lot to be done by the Auditor and 

Financial Analyst.  Director Lopez still had concerns with what occurs with the 

two positions when the audits have been completed.  He indicated he just 

wanted to be sure we utilize the individuals that we hire. 

 A motion was made by Director Inocentes, seconded by President 

Bonilla and carried with the following vote: 

Ayes:  Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes and Lopez 
 Noes: Director Watton 

to approve the addition of the positions of Financial Analyst and Sr. Executive 

Secretary. 

16. General Manager Griego indicated that the next item is the 

Auditor’s Report.  Mr. Ruben Rodriguez presented his report and indicated that 

he has focused on four areas.  1) Supporting Board Committee; 2) Review of 

the Geographic Information System; 3) Review of the Fixed Asset Management 

System; and 4) Demands List Review prior to Board meetings.  He indicated 

that he was working with Mr. Jim Gunstinson and Mateo Camarillo on the GIS 

program to determine if the current program will meet the needs of staff.  He 

indicated that there were also cost concerns with regard to the project and that 

Auditor’s 
Report 



 

Page 13 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

the General Manager would be providing more information in his report.  He 

also indicated that he is working with staff on the Fixed Asset Management 

System.  He noted that, at this time, the system does not provide the function 

that it was intended to and that staff was assisting in remedying the situation.  

He noted that one component of the system, the computer/hardware fixed asset 

inventory system, was basically non-existent.  He indicated that he did receive a 

report a few days ago that indicated that seven (7) computers have not been 

accounted for.  He also noted that the District lacked procedures in reporting 

missing equipment, etc.  He stated that he would be working with staff to 

determine what is missing and with setting up procedures to track inventory and 

initiating a reporting process.  The Board asked that staff come back with an 

update report. 

17. General Manager Griego presented his report.  He indicated that 

there were a couple issues which were critical and he would like to bring them 

to the Boards attention.  He indicated that there has been some discussion at 

CWA of a potential rate increase.  He indicated that Ms. Kris White would 

provide an informational report on how the rate increase would affect Otay. 

 Ms. White indicated that about 2 to 3 years ago CWA began reviewing 

their rate structure.  She stated the first thing they did was review their cost 

centers and broke their operating and capital costs down by cost centers: 

1)supply; 2) storage; 3) transportation; and 4) customer service.  They then 

determined how to allocate these costs to the member agencies.  She noted 

that they had not determined how they would allocate the supply cost, however, 

they have determined that they would allocate the storage and customer 

service costs through a 5-year rolling average and transportation through a 5-

Staff 
Reports 



 

Page 14 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

year rolling average of each agency’s use of the CWA transportation facilities 

(NetShare).  She indicated the new rate structure would be effective January 1, 

2001 and NetShare would be implemented over a 5-year transition period.  She 

indicated that the proposed rate increase would be presented to the CWA 

Board the following day (2/22/01) for consideration.  She indicated that staff has 

projected how the increase would affect Otay ratepayers.  She stated by 

phasing in the rate increase over the next five years starting in 2002, the impact 

to Otay residential customers (with an average use of 15 units per month) 

would be approximately a $2.27 increase per month by the year 2007--which 

would be about a 1.5% to 2% increase each year through 2007. 

 A question was raised if other agencies were similarly affected by the 

rate increase.  Ms. White indicated that they were, however, not as significantly.  

She noted the reason being that Otay does not have open reservoir storage (for 

the collection of rain water—free water). 

 General Manager Griego indicated that Mr. Geoff Steven had an update 

for the Board on the GIS program.  He indicated that approximately $3.3 million 

has been invested in the GIS program and about $1.3 million was lost as a 

result of poor project planning.  When the Board had become aware of the 

problem, the project reversed direction and staff was charged with determining 

how to recover what had been invested. 

 Mr. Geoff Stevens indicated that the project had been initiated in 1994 

and he inherited the project in 1999.  He indicated that he was asked to provide 

his opinion on what portion of the total expenditure on the project had value to 

the District and what portion did not.  He indicated he broke the cost down into 

categories: hardware, software (the software package cost), data and labor.  He 



 

Page 15 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

determined what portion of hardware, software, and data was being utilized 

today and what was not; and what portion of the labor was still useful to the 

project.  In his opinion approximately 62% or $2 million of the expenditure on 

the GIS project was of value to the project with a loss of approximately 38% or 

$1.3 million.  He indicated most of the loss was in custom software tools and 

the labor to create these tools.  In moving away from customizing the GIS 

program and changing the direction of the project in November 1999, these 

expenditures were stopped. 

 Director Cardenas indicated that the current system is pretty impressive 

and Mr. Stevens has guided it in the right direction, however, it did come at a 

high cost to the District.  It was noted that the system is not completed yet, 

Phase I of the project was complete, but there were still two other phases of the 

project to complete. 

 President Bonilla asked Mr. Stevens to meet with the Auditor and 

discuss tying up his findings with the Audit. 

 General Manager Griego presented the remainder of his report and 

highlighted that he met with Marston and Marston, Inc. to review the public 

relations needs of the District.  He stated that they would be working with staff 

directly on the needs in their areas.  He indicated that he had a conference call 

with Brad Thornberg of Shell Oil Co./Betchel Joint Venture-Fast Track.  They 

will be putting together a formal proposal for the District’s response.  He also 

noted conferences he would be attending in the next month. 

 Mr. Rom Sarno presented the Administrative Services departmental 

report.  Director Cardenas asked that the Human Resources staff present a list 

of the part-time and temporary employees to Committee for discussion.  He 



 

Page 16 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

also congratulated Ms. Kris White on her promotion to Financial Services 

Manager. 

 Mr. Mehdi Arbabian provided an update on the CIP projects and those 

which were completed.  Director Cardenas thanked Mr. Arbabian for quickly 

putting together the report. 

 Ms. Suzanne Chambers indicated that though the District is selling more 

water than was budgeted, because of the large increase in electric costs, the 

District has a deficit of approximately $12,000 for the first 6 months of the fiscal 

year.  She indicated that as electrical costs continue to increase, it would 

probably exceed our water sales. 

 Mr. Jim Gunstinson indicated that an aquaduct shut down was issued by 

CWA and the District did not experience any customer interruptions from the 

shut down. 

18. General Manager Griego indicated that the Board will be 

convening into closed session to discuss the following items: 

a) LITIGATION – (OTAY WATER DISTRICT vs. TREPTE 
CONSTRUCTION CO.) (GOV. CODE §54956.9) 

 
b) LITIGATION – (INOCENTES vs. PRICE, ET AL.) GOV. 

CODE §54956.9) 
 

c) LITIGATION – REVIEW OF PENDING AND 
THREATENED LITIGATION (GOV. CODE §54956.9) 

 
d) CONFERENCE WITH COUNSEL REGARDING 

PERSONNEL, REAL ESTATE AND CONTRACTUAL 
ISSUES (GOV. CODE §54956.8 & 54957) 

 
The Board convened into closed session at 8:24 p.m. 
 

The Board reconvened at 10:23 p.m.  Special Counsel David Olivas 

reported on Items A, C and D on the closed session agenda.  He indicated that, 

Closed 
Session 



 

Page 17 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

by consensus, instruction was given to Special Counsel.  Mr. Olivas reported on 

Item B stating that instructions were given to Legal Counsel concerning this 

matter.  Mr. Olivas noted that Directors Inocentes and Watton were asked to 

excuse themselves from this portion of the closed session. 

19. With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting 

was adjourned at 10:27 p.m.  

 

 

___________________________________ 
President 

 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________ 

District Secretary 
 


